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of twelve montlM after the mtter was first referred to arbitration, and after more than an entire year

ba* been loet, to the great injury of the Company, we are informed that the matter n too complicated

to be lettled bf the Goremment, and that Parliament will be recommended to authoriie iti being again

referred to arbitration.

Here ii again further and most ruinous delay.

Whilst heartily and fully concurring in the final settlement of the question by arbitration, the Direc-

tors of this Company cannot but feel that the caae is one of the most eitreme hardship, inflicting great

injury upon the very large number of persons interested in this Company—delaying still further the final

settlement of the financial affiiirs of the Company—injuriog its credit, and paralyising ita progreta and use-

fulness in developing the material interests of 'be country through which it runs.

Thete evils cannot fall upon the Grand Trunk Railway Company without Canada herself saOeriog a
corresponding injury | and the Directors of this Comnaor ^O'^^ not hnva dobe tWr duty eith«- o *bosr

they represent, or to Canada herself, if they did not i atdcly and nHy place the whole of the farts onee
more upon record.

As yoqr B«port is an entirely ex-fxirte statement, the Directorn of this Company are sura that yon
will debire that this letter should have the same publicity that was given to your Report, and I therefon
forward copies to the newspapers.

•:^-

I liave the honor to be.

Sir,

Your most obedient servant.

Hon. M. H. Foley, •'"X-

Ike., Su:,, &c.,

Postmanter-General,

Quebec,

C. J. BRYDGES,
Managiug Dirtttar.
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